oM r"l.’%'iﬁs:-‘,%;a

United Nations ~ Nations Unies
' Umsmwm

ECONOMIC CONSEIL, 3/on.4/10.1/ L8
AND ECONOMIQUE . 18 May 19%8

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SO il O \IC"'"""»L‘:. : ‘vf-.m :.No-l
' comxsszom o mum m(m
DRAFEING COI?MIT’”BE
co*m ‘s's:tdﬁ’
SUIMIALY RECORD OF THED TWENTY -BI GIIH MEETIIG .
Held et Le“c, Muccesu ) ITew YOT].\
Tu,esday, ll Ixay 19) 8 a“L J,,]O
Pregentr: - - , T ,
Chaiimen:  lre., Fréaklin D, ROCSEVELT.  {United _State,s of Mmerdnal- -
,mﬁporteur: lir. Charies Malil B (:I;ébarién)‘, ‘
Yarberas . ¢ clirg B. J. Re Heywood - o --(Aust__x‘a}ia)‘
liry, B, Saate Cruz. . ¢ 7 (Chile) -
i Te Xo Wu - . {China)
v P. Ordomnedi ; v {Frence) . "

i, A, P, Pavlay (Union of Soviet Secialist
S e Lo Republicsi)
1w, G, Wilson (United Kingdon).

Represeriﬁé‘tivés- 6f ,)1,501a'1179<] A{*E’nGlG‘S.
hr. R, Cox oo (Inﬁex‘natmoml Tdbour:

o &

' Or'femzatlon)
(u"“IE‘SCO

Consultonts from Non-Governmental 01‘pa1112a1':i cngse I Shotin

., Miss Toni Sender - - 7 ( grican T I‘eaera*lon of ] "haﬂ)‘

lir. 0. T, Nolde (w@r,,a Pederepion, of Ghited
o et e "~ Nak icﬂnu As%ocmtmns)

1 . . . 5 =S K
i : AT O

?ﬂ_acres.amh t: Dr, J" P, I{wnphrey L
‘ Dr. IL Schwel" '

‘ 'III'. J. l\lale L T e

[ W T e e e P ‘»‘v:‘;ﬁﬁ_ ,,-w"_“., "
PR S ey e N R AR ; S /l; 'D:Lgcv'sm 011




L/cir, Lk/AC,1/8n.28
Pape 2 '

1, Discusgion of Article 20 of tho Drefh Covenent (continued)

mhe CHATILAIN stobed thot the question before the Caumdttee vas vheighor

or not to include in tlhis eriicle the idea that any person vas entitled <o
protoction vnder the law ageinst "ineitement to discriumincticon”, Ghe
suggested that the Comdttee should first dizcuss this matter, after which

the Article should Dbe subnitted o a Sub-Comiittee for finzl dvefting.
| She had no cbjection to the use of the word "arbitrery" in this article,
but she felt that the cxpression of the words "incitemont to such
digorimination® was too vague end thed its inclueion in the esrtlele, therefors,
was not deslrable.

e, WILSON (United Kingdom) sgreed with the Chaimmen. He ctated that
the United Kinpdon hed elways relied, with success, on a well-infeiwed
public opinion to deel with the problem of incitement, He could not epree

- with tho French dveft either vhich ferbeds "ell incitement to estrulish
Coaxblivary d.istinctions", since he considered that tuls would constltute
en attemlﬁ: to force the endctment of lows where countries were alrecdy

‘adequetely handling the problem.

I, SAITA CRUZ (Chile) mainbeined his support of this principle fox
reasons he hed given the day beforve. IHe stated that Just es pencl codes of
all comtries prevented auyone from violating thet penal cede, so should
this Convention insure protection for the individual ageinst Incitenent
to vieolate the principle, i.e. discriminetion, laeid dovn in the Cenveation.

" He doubted that this would constitute a violation of the prineiple cf
freedon of expression, |

The inclusion of a provision speinst incitement to Aigeriminetion
in Article 20 wes defeated by thige votes fox to five arainst .,

The CHATRNATY raid thet the Article would be submitted to the drafting

Sub~Committee for co-ordination of the Inglish end French versions of the
bext. '

2, - Discussion of Ar‘ﬁiom 21
| The CHAITE A read the comment of £he Union of South Afri% on thisc
Article (/0w LL/U), poge 90). | |

 Ohe steted, in presenting the vievs of her dclegation, thot the
substance of the Artiecle had been fully discussed et the Gereral Ascembly
last yeow, es well as at the Unit'ea, Tetions Confercnce on Frecden 'D'i’}
Information. She pointed out thet while scme countries limited freedom of |
exrreesion in this respect, she Pelt that it was better to err on the side
of too great freg«:dom of especch, 8She considered that this problem was ’Gesﬁ
- tregted by individuel self-discipline rether then by the onectment of Lews

' ' ' ’ ~ Jwhich };»lf‘-?fﬁd




E/cY.4/AC.1/5R.28
Page 3

vhich played iunto ’che ha,nd,s of those vho would at’cempt to restrict freedom
of speech entirel,f.

Nrs PAVLOV (Umon of Soviet Sociallst Rer blics) stated that Article 21
could ")lace 8 pm«rex‘i‘ul weapon 1n ’che hands of democracy, serving to .
restrict the dlwsemlna:blor of l\Taz:L—Fascist propaganda. He pointed out thaﬂc
fallure ’co restl"lct i:he dlssemina’clon of Naza.-rasclst theories had resul’ced,
in recen’t ‘cimes ) 111 a te rible destructiOn of lwes and in the elimlm’clon
of human ri\,hts 1n, Crermany. ; ‘

He i‘elt that true democrats could. no’b bv:b be axrbi-Fascis‘L and anti-Nazi
and ‘vere therefore obliged to combat such theories. cons,equ_enj;ly, (it was
incumbent upon, the Cormnit'bee to re’ca n Ar’cicle 23.. .He rroposed tha‘t;' the
words "6 violence" in the artiole e omitted, - .

Mr, WILSON (Um’ced K:Lngdom) sa.id. th&t he ‘agreed w:Lth the representa’clve
of 'bhe Umue& States for the Sama maamw she had g:wen. He felt, too,
that 1t was necessary to corvba*‘ ffinvloa aw‘t razi ‘cheov'n.es, as the Boviet.
representetive had. stated, He consliere?, hovever 2. Shay the only safe remedy
vas to lot the reow‘le speal freely and clsaviy. . Ir “his way one could
finallv truab *bo “bne {,ood senge of whe _p‘)up.le to mam":dm 8 vruJ,y democrat;c
ph;Llosomy. Thecexors, he suggestied that the Arﬁicle he sietbed,.

Tha ChAIRIAIT taa ad “tna. "L‘Le Bui hJeat mrJ buen "'13%596‘1 at some length
ab ’ohe ueama Reg\,zJ,cm Sessi m cn" 'm w:mewl sewbivn The basm,question.
then b«uow\ uh .ﬂswmmy h Tl b\:f"? ww ,?mr ceri . i rg@s of ragvriction on
sreech were pv'efe, sz.e to free sr«ew L Hcr oplru nn had baeern that people
who are au.Le 10 hear all p.LdeS of any f;:.ven p‘f‘uble would usually come %o
wise con .LU.‘:“LOInS. ; _ : :

Ixr., SATITA C.?\UZ (Chiie) cou?d .not afree Wi '('h ’chp ”cheorv cxpoumlea by the
represenbaulve of the Unites K**’ my ich stwnpﬂ e ni‘m 50 glgwery that
the only wey to delfend demnm*ac:;} wes Yo lf‘aut abpoly w, waliing iued Trosdom
of specch. Vhile the Un:’h,d i) uesﬁ i, B bem pB;‘LT.ula.tﬁ'Y."?.‘;l imnzy b ho
heve bovn rew;.; fhressened M, PIE &y, au ,1&..\-.'(-'-!.‘.",;-‘:\*.‘:, s et of the wordd
had not besn s¢ Rrrarate, Ay ihe w’l*c ezwa ar Repnba, ."\.Nﬁiﬁ r-ane netions
of the Amsrlcas ‘11:;.0 'h'x."‘-:l';- ,a.e 4.1@1* ‘o reprdl aw'» PUERIRKS: e . agf'.f'?. any
threat 'to huxmn Jw::t 8% wim ch might a.r.‘.se from the dineen anabion of
totalitarian *ooh :i%,s‘. . SRR IR

He considarad, ;,vxa:rc:‘core, that Artw cle 21 shewidh be accapted, since -

it would: P_dee cl 'C'eﬁu"' 'C' ... ~ On i"’lﬂ.l-'ba" :vz"‘ 'bo natio: \,]‘: 'L"d‘-' :‘}.l Ot‘ mellglous

vy,

“hatred. Iy'would be, as iy wer e, a SD"df"tead agatuen mwunlin, Toeclem and

dthex i‘or;m; of. ‘cota.lmﬂrian fdeolog Ve m :ru.u st ";i:i:, v-mw 1 nuu be permi'b'bed
to clisseminate meas Whlch 'thl':’qu.u.le':l hia very pr:an:Lp.Les that the- Commission

o Humen, I’ights Wg,s trying to establish for the benefi‘c of humenity,

"y

/Ha proposed



| B/CN.4/AC.1/SR.28
Page 4

He proposed that the wording of Article 21 be changed to reed "Any
advocacy of nationel, racial or religious hostdlity thet constibutes an
ineitement to viclate the liberties and rights mentioned in this Covenant
shall be prohibited by the law of the State”.

lir, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that before
voting upon the emendments proposed by the representetives of the Union of‘
Soviet Bocialist Republics and Chile, the Committee should first decide |
whether or not to incluae the Article. Basicelly, it would seem that the

. Comuittee wes faced with two opposing opinioms; the one for retention of the
Article end the other for its deletion,
- The mroposal to include Artic-e 21 in the Draft Covenamt wes defeated
by three votes for to four sgainst with one sbstention. '

Mr. SAITA CXUZ (Chile) requested the Chairmen to have inserted into
the Report of the Cormittee the reasons for his delepation's support of
this Article together with the amendment sugrested by him.

-3, . Discussion of Article 22

The CHAIRIAN read to the Committee the occmmont on this article by
the Goverment of Brazil (B/CN.4/65, rege 91) and the comment of the
Government of France (E/CI.4/82/A4d.0, page 13).

~ Speeking a8 & representative of the United States, she recommended
deletion of this Article fram the Draft Oovensut, She recalled that at the
Second Session of the Comnission on Human Rights, it had been considered
thet some provision should be made whereby the legsl fulfillment of this
Covenant should be bound up with its spiritusl fulfillment. The example
of Hitlerion tactics had been oited, lNazi Germeny had amppeared to be R
legally fulfilling the duties end obligetions of the sbate, but in practice,
hed been destroying cll human rights and liberties.

She folt, however, that the Committes would be unsble to prescribe
Wwith any exactitude, in this Covenant, the epirituel Pulfillment of the
princizles being laid down. She thought 4t would be impossible to obtain
¢good results by plling generalities upon peneralities,

b, UIISON (Unibed Kingdom) egresd with the comments of the retvesentatirs
of the United States, He read the comments of the Govermment of the
United iingdom as contained in E/CN,k/05, pege 91, end added that in his
consideretion the right place for an article of this nature would be in the
Article concerning freedom of speech, He formally proposed adoption of
‘this procedurs and also pointed out that even persons vho aimed at the
destructlon of humen rights were entitled to certain forms of protection.

+ - Mr, VALIX (Lebenon) wes unsble to agree with ejther the representabive
of the United States ar the represenmtative of the United Kingdom, He

[considered




E /01, 4/AC,1/5R; 28
Pege 5 '

considored +het this was a most importont erticle which simply almed é“c‘
vendering it impossible for eny nischtef-maker to invoke the Bill of Rights
for his own protection while he was in the act of destroying ¢r athempting.-
to destroy the human ripghts of others. To condone such activity, would
he unthml:ablao
With reference to the comment of the govermment of the United I{ingdbm;
he was inclined to agree to the delebtion of the words "or state" In this
articie, since he felt that the ergument presented by the United Kingdom
in this motter had some velldity, However ih might be preferable to leave
the article as it stood, ‘
He expilained that the formuletion of the Artlcle was based on the
conéept of checlking and preventing the growth of nascent nazi, fascist or
obher totalitarien ideclogies. The purpose of the Article, therefore, vas
to inform such parties that their activitles would have to be consistent - :
with the principles of the Covensnt and that they could expect no probectitn
under this Article. . '
He could not egree with the representetive of the United Ki ngdom tna‘b
the correct place for this Article wouid be in the Article concerning
freedam of speech, since it covered other ectivities, such as public meetings,

ehn,

It was decided by five votes to two with one absbention, $o include
Article 22 'in the Covenant. ' ‘ :

The proposal to delete the words "or State” was declared defea‘oed,
folloving a vole of three im favour to three ageinst with tvo abstentiohs,

- The propossl that Article 22 e _included undexr the Artigle on Freedom
of mreech was defeated by two vobes for to five afralnst with_one abstentm.
4-.;; Digcussion of Article 23 C

.The CHAIDMAN read the comments on this Article of the Govermen“us oi’
th@é,ﬂetherlands end Brazil ss contained in E/CIN.4/85, page 93. |

She felt that it mig aht be advisable to replace , in peragrarh 2, the
words "fwo-thirds of the states Members" by "15 gtates members", - She -
could-not ogree with the-suggestion made by the Govermment-of the Netnerlands
that accession by ou.'ly two states be Sufflciant to have *Lh@ Govenanﬁ ocme -

into Iorce. ‘ i L

e, WIISON (United I’ingdom) stated -that with the’ dlscussion of -
Al‘tlcle 23, the Committes was proceeding into the field of implemen;atlon'
e drew the ebtention of rthe Commibtee to the paper irculdted by the - '
Secretarlat listing the Ad Hoc commlttees set up by the Drafting Committee

for the purpose of re-drafting peregrephs 2, 3 (a) ‘and(s) of Article 8 and
| SR [Avticles




E/Cl\T.WAC.l/SR 28
Page 6

Articles 13, 16 and 20, He suggested that the Committee revert to a
discussion of these operative articles before prasesding to a dfscussion

of implementation,
lir, ORDOINEAU (France) agreec‘l with the representative of the

Unlted K:Lngrlo*n, Te would prefer 'bo postpone the dilscusslon of ‘the
implepentation articles unbil his delegation had had more time to s’cudy
the comments submitted by governments on them, ‘ |

The CHAIRNAT pointed out that- in addition to a digcussion of the work
of _the Ad Hoo Commitlees, the Austrelian proposal for adding new articles
to the Covenant hed yet to be considered.

5. Discussion of Article 8, Pavagravh 3, Sub-Paragravh (a)

Mr. MALIE (Lebanon) stated that the redraft of Arbticle 8, paragrarh 3,
sub-peragrazh (a) which had been assigned to him, had been prepared and vas
contained in document E/CN,M/AC.1/22,

The CHAINMAN, speaking as representative of the United States, stated
that she could acceps this text subject to a final decision on the insertion
of an over-all limitations article in the Covenaunt which would obviate
the necessity of including detailed limitetlons in each Article.

‘ The toxt of Article B, paragraph 3, sub-peragrazh {a) es combtained in -
E/Cub/AC.1/22 was_accepted by ‘the Commitbee with this reservation.
o Digcussion of Article 8, Paragraph 2

Lire VILSON (Unifed Kingdom) shated that the representative of France
and he had worked on Ariicle 8, paregraph 2 and had agreed to the following
text; , ‘

"Fo person shall be required to pevform forced or cmnpulsory’labour
~except as a consequence of & conviction of crime by a compebent court'.
Miss SENDER (Americen Federatlon of Labor). requested. that the Committee
be permitted to hear the opinion of the representative of the International
Labour Orgenization on this metter before coming to & decision on this texb,

Er, COX (Imternational Labouwr Organizetion) stated that the position
of the International Labour Orgenization was set out in document E/CN. I/AC;1/2.
He seld thet he would like %o see the Committes adopt the ILO text or :t‘orced
. labour, which ceme from & convention ratified by tweuty-two States, and
which would therefore seem to be accepbable,

lir. VILSON (United Kingdom) drew the attention of the Committes to the
fact thet the actual words used in the text prepaved by ‘the representahive
of Frence and himself were adopted dirvectly from the Inbernabional Taboul*
Organizetion Convention, o , ' i R

The GHATRMAN sbeted that the Committes had to decide whether to adopi

/the mnger




B/om,4/AC,1/8R,28
Fage T

the longer International Lebowr Organization statement or to use thet
part of the International Labour Organization statement which had been
redrafted by the representatives of the United Kinplom and France.

e, VALIX (Tebanon) called the ai:‘téntion of the commit'tée to the fact
that vhat wes referred to the Interngtional Lebour Orgenizetion was not
a1l of Article G, es the representative of the American Federation of Labor
had seemed. %o imply, but only point (¢) of that Article, namely the
question of minor commnal Ser\fices.

The CHAIRLAL said that she would vote for the text proposed by the
representotives of France and the United Kingdom, but with the reservation
that she felt that not all limitations had been included, and thet
therafore she would prefer to have an over-all limitations article inserted
into the Covenant., | |

Mr, COI (International Tabour Orgsnigation) pointed out that the
wording of the text of the Internatiwunal Labour Organization Convention
on this point went beyond the subé’oame of the text proposed by the
representatives of Trance and the United Kingdom. The purpose of the
International Labour Organization text was to ensure sgeinst the use of
forced labour in wrivate industyy.

The exact wording wes as follows:

"any work or service exected from any person as a consequence of

a conviction in a court of law, provided that the sald work or service

ig carried out under the supervisions énd control of & public ewthority

end. that the saild person is not hired to or placed at the dlsposal of
private individuals, componies or associations;” ‘
lir, WILSOW (United I{ing&ﬁri) gteted that the text of the Internstioral
Labour Orgenization Convention went beyond the scolﬁe of the Comission on
Human Righte and therefore could nb‘t be placed in & Cocument such as the
Comittee was drafting, It was not within the purview of the Cormittes
to define the forms of labour. | ‘
The text of Article 8, parasraph 2, as drafted by the reprisentatives

of Trance ond the United Kinsdom was cocepbed.
T, Diccussion of Article 8, Peragroph 3, Sub-Paragrath (c)

Ur, VILSON (United Kingdom) stated thet he had not as yot seen the
coments of the Internatiomsl Lebour Orgenization in writing end would Like
bime to review them before discussing this point. |

It wos anreed to postpone discussion om Article 8, paregrarh 3,

Mr, BALIXK (Lebanon) reminded the Commitbee that the representztive of
the United Kingdom and he himself had been requested by the Committes to
Wopere o draft which would combine peragraphs 1 and 2 of this Article,

The meeting rose at 4,40 p.m.




